NORTHFIELD PUBLIC SCHOOLS
Office of the Superintendent

Memorandum
TO: Boatd of Education
FROM:  Matt Hillmann Ed.D., Superintendent
RE: Table File Items for January 14, 2019, Organizational School Board Meeting

IV.  Ttems for Individual Action

C. School Board Member Stipends
An updated analysis of regional school board member stipends is included in the Table File.



School Board Stipend (Dec. 2018 Data)

District
Big9
Rochester
*Austin
Albert Lea
Mankato
Faribault
* Owatonna
Northfield
*Red Wing
Winona

Big 9 Average with Rochester
(excludes Northfield)

Big 9 Average W/out Rochester
(excludes Northfield)

Other Districts
Burnsville
Edina
Farmington
Hastings
Cannon Falls

*Districts that have had an
increase since Dec. 2017

Monthly  Annual Monthly  Annual

Directors Directors Chair Chair Additional Benefits
$ 600 S 7,200 $ 600 S 7,200

$ 400 $ 4,800 S 433 $ 5,196

$ 300 $ 3600 S 350 S 4,200

$ 283 $ 3,400 S 333 $ 4,000 Negotiation Team $400
$ 250 $ 3,000 $ 275 S 3,300

$§ 250 $ 3,000 S 300 $ 3,600

$ 190 $ 2,280 S 250 $ 3,000

§ 217 $ 2,604 S 275 $§ 3,300

$ 100 $ 1,200 $ 125 $ 1,500

$ 300 $ 3,600 S 336 S 4,032

$ 257 $ 3,084 S 286 $ 3,432

$ 550 $ 6,600 S 600 S 7,200

§ 375 $ 4500 S 375 S 4,500

$ 367 S 4404 S 457 S 5,484

$ 354 $ 4250 S 447 S 5,364

$§ 104 $ 1,250 S 104 S 1,250



